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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent: Tuesday, August 10, 2010 8:51 AM
To: 'Kathryn Shafer’

Cc: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: Address change

The attached email has been forwarded to the proper section for update.

Rob
internet Access

|

|
Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Deparlment of State values your
feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Reberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to contmuously assessnng and improving the level and
quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link tc the "DOS Custnmer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.

DQS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Kathryn Shafer [mailto:kathy@drshafer.org]
Sent: Tuesday, August 10, 2010 8:37 AM

To: corphelp

Cc: Joanne Pafford

Subject: Address change

To Whom it may concern:

I am having difficulty chnging the principal address on my corporation Limitless Health Potentials, inc.
Doc # P10000044021 _to what it says below. Can you please help me with this? | was given the web
address of corpaddresschanpe@dos.state.fl.us by the town of Jupiter when [ went to renew my
occupational license but it is not valid.

Thank you for your help,

Dr. Kathryn C. Shafer

Best Regards and Namaste,

Kathryn C. Shafer Ph.D., LCSW, CAP
Registered Yoga Therapist

Limitless Health Potentials, Inc.

675 West Indiantown Road Suite 100
Jupiter, Florida 33458
www.funtherapist.com

Phone: 561-799-6789 -
Fax: 561-799-6792
email: kathy@drshafer.org
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This Email message, and any attachments, may contain confidential patient health information that is
legally protected. This information is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above.
The authorized recipient of this information is prohibited from disclosing thlS information to any other
party unless required to destroy the information after its stated need has been fulfilled. If you are not
the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, dlstrnbutlon or action taken
in reliance on the contents of this message is strictly prohibited. |

I
If you have received this information in error, please notify the sender imme!diately by replying to this
message and delete the message from your system. Thank-you!



